Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jacquelyn Garman [JGarman@mail.cho.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Ann Kriozere

Subject: RE: Letter re: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000028 & GeoTracker GloballDT0600101595

Will do. For future reference, her email is akriozere@mail.cho.org.

Jackie Garman

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message (and any attachments) is intended to be for the use only of the named recipient, and may contain
information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately by
contacting the sender at the electronic mail address noted above, and delete and destroy all copies of this message (and any attachments). Thank you.

>>> 0On 4/13/2011 at 1:12 PM, in message
<878AC27E47A5304DA03FC30BC297A752B5E5293976 @USO01EX01V.user.root.acgov.org=>, "Jakub, Barbara, Env.

Health" <barbara.jakub@acgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

Can either of you forward a copy to Ann Kriozere. Apparently when I spoke with her earlier, | copied her e-
mail down incorrectly.

The information on the link below describes how to claim your site.

http://www.swrcb.ca.qgov/water issues/programs/ust/electronic submittal/

Go under Beginner’s guide for instructions on how to claim your site.

Here are the requirements for uploading to Geotracker and the CCR reference so you can confirm the
accuracy:

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Article 12, Sections 2729 and 2729.1,
beginning September 1, 2001, all analytical data, including monitoring well samples, submitted in a report to a
regulatory agency as part of the LUST program, must be transmitted electronically to the SWRCB GeoTracker system
via the internet. Additionally, all permanent monitoring points utilized to collected groundwater samples (i.e. monitoring
wells) and submitted in a report to a regulatory agency, must be surveyed (top of casing) to mean sea level relative to
NGVD88 and latitude and longitude to sub-meter accuracy relative to NAD 83. A California licensed surveyor may be
required to perform this work. Lastly, pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 30,
Articles 1 and 2, Sections 3893, 3894, and 3895, beginning July 1, 2005, the successful submittal of electronic
information (i.e. report in PDF format) shall replace the requirement for the submittal of a paper copy.

| think you need to upload the well survey data and any monitoring data from 2001 on. You don’t appear
to have much but there may be some. | will hold off on sending in a letter to the USTCF until the end of
April. Please let me know when you claim the site.

Regards,



Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Nina Woodle [mailto:NWoodle@mail.cho.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Jacquelyn Garman

Subject: Letter re: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000028 & GeoTracker Global IDT0600101595

Ms. Jakub,

Ann Kriozere, Staff Attorney, asked me to forward a copy of the attached letter to your attention. A hard copy will be
sent to you via U.S. mail.

Nina Woodle
Paralegal

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message (and any attachments) is intended to be for the use only of the named recipient, and may contain
information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately by
contacting the sender at the electronic mail address noted above, and delete and destroy all copies of this message (and any attachments). Thank you.



